From: Greg Wilmes

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Brenda Kirsch, Rachel Mcllveen...
Date: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 8:10:47 AM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 180 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
and respond to Friends of French Prairie by clicking here:

http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-
2696?response=35d9c43c50fc

Dear Oregon House Committee on Transportation and Economic Development
(Committee Administrator),

Stop House Bill 2696
Sincerely,

176. Brenda Kirsch Woodburn, Oregon

177. Rachel Mcllveen Oregon city, Oregon
178. Bruce Breckenridge Happy Valley, Oregon
179. Nicholas Tyree Portland, Oregon

180. Greg Wilmes Woodburn, Oregon
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From: Lori Southerland

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Christina Smith, Kenneth Wolf...
Date: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:15:19 AM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 185 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

181. Christina Smith Saint Paul, Oregon
182. Kenneth Wolf saint paul, Oregon
183. Kathy Wilmes Woodburn, Oregon
184. maurice smith saint paul, Oregon
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From: kevin Schindler

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Erika Wilmes, Daniel Brentano...
Date: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 2:40:11 PM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 191 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

186. Erika Wilmes St. Paul, Oregon
187. Daniel Brentano St. Paul, Oregon
188. Mary J Smith Saint Paul, Oregon
189. John Brentano St. Paul, Oregon
190. kevin Schindler St. Paul, Oregon
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From: Tony Brooks

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Tani Brentano, Jennifer Koch...
Date: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 4:02:12 PM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 195 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

191. Tani Brentano St. Paul, Oregon
192. Jennifer Koch St. Paul, Oregon
193. Christine Stott Burns, Oregon
194. Karen Kinnett Salem, Oregon
195. Tony Brooks Molalla, Oregon
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From: Lori Mesecke

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Pamela Everitt, Patrick Koch...
Date: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 6:40:13 PM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 200 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

196. Pamela Everitt Salem, Oregon
197. Patrick Koch carlton, Oregon
198. Janet Foster Silverton, Oregon
199. Lillian Daniel keizer, Oregon
200. Lori Mesecke La Grange, Texas
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From: les whitworth

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Diane Wavra, Phillip Wolf...
Date: Thursday, March 07, 2013 10:23:59 AM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 206 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

201. Diane Wavra Salem, Oregon

202. Phillip Wolf St. Paul, Oregon

203. Kaliece Heermann Saint Paul, Oregon
204. David Brown Saint Paul, Oregon

205. les whitworth portland, Oregon
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From: Larry W Kelly

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Jennifer Coleman, Kathleen R Wilmes Wilmes...
Date: Friday, March 08, 2013 9:25:59 AM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 210 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

206. Jennifer Coleman St. Paul, Oregon

207. Kathleen R Wilmes Wilmes Woodburn, Oregon
208. Carri Lichty Salem, Oregon

209. Kathy Niell Tigard, Oregon

210. Larry W Kelly St Paul, Oregon
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From: Mike Davidson

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Tim Crawford, Richard Zielinski...
Date: Friday, March 08, 2013 11:02:20 PM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 215 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

211. Tim Crawford Saint Paul, Oregon
212. Richard Zielinski St. Paul, Oregon
213. Nancy Kelly St. Paul, Oregon
214. Jolie Griffin Portland, Oregon
215. Mike Davidson St. Paul, Oregon
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From: Channing Orueta

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Stephen Wilson, Trina Branch...
Date: Monday, March 11, 2013 11:11:09 AM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 220 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

216. Stephen Wilson Mcminnville, Oregon
217. Trina Branch Mcminnville, Oregon
218. Christopher Niehus Newberg, Oregon
219. margaret sellers saint paul, Oregon
220. Channing Orueta Aumsville, Oregon


mailto:mail@change.org
mailto:ClarkC@leg.state.or.us
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-2696?response=35d9c43c50fc&utm_source=target&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=two_hundred_fifty
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-2696?response=35d9c43c50fc&utm_source=target&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=two_hundred_fifty
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-2696?response=35d9c43c50fc&utm_source=target&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=two_hundred_fifty
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-2696?response=35d9c43c50fc&utm_source=target&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=two_hundred_fifty

From: Gretta Tina

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Alyssa Ingersoll, mary paret...
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 4:42:44 PM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 225 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

221. Alyssa Ingersoll Salem, Oregon

222. mary paret salem, Oregon

223. Benjamin Coleman Saint Paul, Oregon
224. Lyle Brooks Aurora, Oregon

225. Gretta Tina Keizer, Oregon
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From: Dennis Southerland

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: William Coleman, Kathryn Coleman...
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:54:47 PM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 230 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

226. William Coleman St. Paul, Oregon
227. Kathryn Coleman St. Paul,, Oregon

228. Marian Kuch St. Paul, Oregon
229. Bobbi Kowash Klamath Falls, Oregon
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From: Sara Harris

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: martin smith, ROBERT HIPP...
Date: Friday, March 15, 2013 4:38:04 PM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 235 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

231. martin smith St. Paul, Oregon

232. ROBERT HIPP mt.angel, Oregon

233. Traci Rader St. Paul, Oregon

234. George McKay Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
235. Sara Harris Madras, Oregon
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From: asit patel

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Steve Pierson, Maureen Ernst...
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 8:30:41 PM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 240 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

236. Steve Pierson St. Paul, Oregon

237. Maureen Ernst Mount Angel, Oregon
238. Roger Rader Newberg, Oregon

239. martin smith st. paul, Oregon

240. asit patel st paul, Oregon
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From: Kim Stone

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: dana nault, David Nault...
Date: Thursday, March 21, 2013 9:39:00 AM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 245 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

241. dana nault St Paul, Oregon

242. David Nault St Paul, Oregon

243. Cary Breshears-Bean John Bean St. paul, Oregon
244. Liz Coleman St. Paul, OR 97137, Oregon

245. Kim Stone St Paul, Oregon
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From: Christine Dumolt

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Steve Stone, Andrea Widmann...
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2013 12:42:50 PM

5 new people recently signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696 on Change.org.

There are now 250 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

246. Steve Stone St. Paul, Oregon

247. Andrea Widmann St Paul, Oregon

248. Julie Kirk st. paul, Oregon

249. Bill Cameron Portland, Oregon

250. Christine Dumolt BEAVERCREEK, Oregon
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From: Cam Buck

To: Clark Cathy

Subject: 25 more people signed: Joseph Snyder, Sarah Deumling...
Date: Monday, April 08, 2013 2:07:23 PM

25 people recently add their names to Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon

House of Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696". That means more than 500 people
have signed on.

There are now 275 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
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

251. Joseph Snyder Portland, Oregon
252. Sarah Deumling Rickreall, Oregon
253. Karen Lippsmeyer Independence, Oregon
254. Morgen LaCroix Jericho, Vermont
255. SAMUEL BERG NEWBERG, Oregon
256. ANN Watters Salem, Oregon

257. Jack Stevens Sheridan, Oregon
258. Bill Vincent Harrisburg, Oregon
259. martin connolly portland, Oregon
260. Karrie Duckworth west linn, Oregon
261. Jean Baecher Brown Portland, Oregon
262. Leslie Moguil Lehigh Acres, Florida
263. Matt Staten Salem, Oregon

264. Patrick McElligott dayton, Oregon
265. Ted Crawford Dundee, Oregon
266. Kristi Fong Portland, Oregon

267. Brenna Burke West Linn, Oregon
268. Tammie Crawford Dundee, Oregon
269. Anne Witherspoon Yamhill, Oregon
270. David Cabe McMinnville, Oregon
271. Kristin Fintel Newberg, Oregon

272. Janis Brentano St. Paul, Oregon
273. Ron Burke Newberg, Oregon

274. Stephen Freeman Newberg, Oregon
275. Cam Buck St. Paul, Oregon
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